












1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 2:11 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; 'Sharon Ten'
Subject: DV - SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022
Attachments: SMG7710Y - DV.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
Attached please find duly endorsed Discharge Voucher for your onward processing. 
 
Our bank details as follows & would appreciate to receive payment soon. 
 
Please advise whether we need to post out the original to your good-office? 
 

Bank Transfer Details   
Beneficiary Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
Bank Name United Overseas Bank Limited 
Bank Branch UOB Upper Bukit Timah 
Bank Address UOB Plaza, 80 Raffles Place 
Bank Code 7375 
Branch Code 059 
SWIFT Code UOVBSGSGXXX 

Bank Account No. 208-314-353-5 
 
Best regards 

 

Wendy Tan 
 
wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg 

 
O.    +65 6858 5151 Extn: 808 
F.     +65 6858 0877  

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
1 Defu Lane 6 
Singapore 539365 
http://www.tlmotor.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor 
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended 
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus 
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly. 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 10:06 am 
To: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 Dear Sirs/Mdm,  
 
Please return the original signed DV to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
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Please let us have your company bank details for payment processing. 
 

Account Name    
Account Number    
Bank Name    
Bank & Branch Code    

  
Thank you.  
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933 

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 10:50 AM 
To: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Sharon Ten' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022  
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Wendy, 
 
Resend. 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 10:05 AM 
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
 
Thank you for your acceptance.  
  
We confirm settlement at $$3,952.75(all-in).  
  
Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return the original signed DV to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 



3

 
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

 

 

From: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg <wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 2:14 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg 
Subject: SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022  
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
Please let us your discharge voucher of $3,952.75 as soon as possible 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 4:04 pm 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg' <sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
Our client accepted your offer & thus, please let us your discharge voucher of $3,952.75 as soon as possible. 
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
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 11:34 am 
To: wendy.tan@tlmotor.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg 
Subject: RE: LOD - SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022  
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We propose settlement as follows: - 
  

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 3,524.75 
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00)(w/GST) $    428.00 

Total $ 3,952.75 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 12:32 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; sharon.ten@tlmotor.com.sg 
Subject: LOD - SMG7710Y (TLM: TP016092022) & 34662MID ON 21.04.2022  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Demand within fourteen (14) days. 
 
If you are agreeable to the above, please forward discharge voucher for our client’s signature and payment issued 
directly to “Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd” within 28 days. 
 
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
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ST0T229L0001 / TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/09/2022 17:09 (SGT)
SUBMITTED BY: William Lam
VERSION: 1 (21/09/2022 17:09 (SGT))

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Actual Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate
policy liability.
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date of Submission..................................................................... 21/09/2022 17:09 (SGT)
Reported by................................................................................. Driver
Date of Accident.......................................................................... 21/09/2022 11:36 (SGT)
Exact Location of Accident.......................................................... Near 235 Pasir Laba Rd, Singapore 637387
Additional Location Information................................................... -
Country/State of Loss.................................................................. Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number....................................................... SMG7710Y

INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company?................................................................................ No
Name Of Registered Owner........................................................ Chan Choy May (Chen Cuimei)
NRIC No...................................................................................... SXXXX359Z
Email Address............................................................................. ericseng6383@gmail.com
Mobile Phone No......................................................................... (Phone) +65-91916383
Alternative Phone No.................................................................. -

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturer............................................................................... Subaru
Model........................................................................................... Forester
Variant......................................................................................... -
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of
accident....................................................................................... Private use
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to
your vehicle?............................................................................... No - Claiming third party
Vehicle Category......................................................................... Private car
Transmission............................................................................... Auto
CC............................................................................................... 2000

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company...................................................... India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Policy Number / Cover Note Number.......................................... D20MPC0007717_01

DRIVER

Name of Driver............................................................................ Seng Yong Koon
NRIC No...................................................................................... SXXXX641H
Date Of Birth................................................................................ 02/10/1969
Occupation.................................................................................. Outdoor
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Date Of Driving Pass................................................................... 06/10/1988
Driving experience....................................................................... 33 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender........................................................................................ Male
Mobile Number............................................................................ (Phone) +65-96846466
Alt. Phone Number...................................................................... -
Email Address............................................................................. ericseng6383@gmail.com
Address....................................................................................... Block 50 Punggol Walk
Address complement................................................................... #11-01
Postcode..................................................................................... 828830
Is the driver the policyholder?..................................................... No
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured........................ Spouse
Does Driver Own Other Vehicles?.............................................. No
Vehicle Registration Number of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver
........................................................................................... -
Insurance Company of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver.............. -

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident.......................................................................... Collided into Parked Vehicle
Weather Conditions..................................................................... Clear
Road Surface.............................................................................. Dry

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident?...................... No
Number of vehicles involved in the accident............................... 2
Was anybody injured in the Accident?........................................ No
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?............... -
Was any other vehicle or property damaged?............................. Yes
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)................................... 0
Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance?............................ No
Translator's name........................................................................ -
Translator's ID............................................................................. -
Translator's phone number.......................................................... -
Translator's email........................................................................ -
Original language used in the statement..................................... -

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

Was the accident reported to the police?.................................... Yes
Police Station Name.................................................................... Paya Lebar Neighbourhood Police Post
Police Station Address................................................................ Blk 114 Hougang Avenue 1 #01-1270 Singapore 530114
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?................................ No
If yes, against whom?.................................................................. -

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

On 21/09/2022 at about 1136hrs, I parked my vehicle (A: SMG7710Y) at the outside Pasir Laba Camp open space carpark. When I
went back to my vehicle from the Pass office, I discovered that my vehicle's rear portion was damaged and the SAF officer came to me
and claimed that a vehicle (B: 34662MID) reversed and hit the rear portion of my vehicle.

ATTACHMENT(S)

Are accident photos available for attachment?........................... Yes
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?......................... No

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number....................................................... 34662MID
Vehicle Manufacturer.................................................................. Ford
Vehicle Model.............................................................................. -
Vehicle Variant............................................................................ -



Accident report ST0T229L0001 Page 3 of 25

Vehicle Colour............................................................................. -
Vehicle Category......................................................................... Government
Name of Driver............................................................................ Zac Soo Zi Ming
Contact Number.......................................................................... (Phone) +65-85330686
Address....................................................................................... -
Address complement................................................................... -
Postcode..................................................................................... -
Insurance Company Name.......................................................... -
Nature Of Damage...................................................................... -
Details of property damaged in accident..................................... -
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)........................................... -
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SKETCH PLAN
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SKETCH PLAN #2
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